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Comments: Dear Theresa,

| tried to copy the Wilderness Inventory document. But on the page where it is listed, the text is not highlighted in
blue so there is no way to see it and print it out. Would you please see that this gets fixed on the webpage. Can
| get a hard copy of the text?

With regard to the Wild and Scenic River Eligibility Study is there a way to get a hard copy of the study? Right
now it is in a format on the webpage where you cannot really print it out because the text windows move.

My concern about the eligibility study is, with only a cursory look, the Potential Rivers List does not have the
West Fork of the San Jacinto River, the East Fork of the San Jacinto River, Winters Bayou (which was found to
be eligible in the 1996 LRMP), East Sandy Creek, West Sandy Creek, Little Lake Creek, and perhaps other
streams in SHNF, Piney Creek in DCNF, Ayish Bayou and Angelina River in the Angelina National Forest (ANF),
Bull Creek and Hurricane Bayou in Sabine National Forest, and the Neches River in the DCNF and ANF (one
segment was found to be eligible in the 1996 LRMP). The inventory of potential streams is amazingly deficient. |
will submit comments but a better job must be done for the inventory or some of the best streams in the NFGT
are not even going to be considered.



